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Comes v. Microsoft

From: Chancra DuFrene

Sent: Monday, March 02, 1298 6:11 PM
To: Gecrge Downing

Subject: FW February Status Repon
importance: High

—Onginal Message—

From: Changra DuFrene
Sent: Monaay, March 02, 1998 5 1§ PM
To: C& = Terpoia
Subject: Fevruary Status Report
imporance: High
February 1998 Status Report
Chandra DuFrene
3/1/98
Accomplishments:

* Gateway has agreed 1o include IE4 bits on their GW ISP CD mailer that will ship (sched late March) to over 2MM of
GWs consumer install base customers. Gateway will prompt the end user to upgrade (o a new version of the browser
if the customer s using a version lower than 3 of IE or Netscape. Gateway has agreed to make IE4 the defauit for
any user that does not select Netscape. Gateway also agreed to prompt any user that s using any version of i€ that
15 lower than 1E4 to upgrade to IE4. The IE4 product grp has agreed to pay GW a min of .25 (they are working on
increasing 10 .50) for each user that chooses |E4.

Issyes:

® |E4 mn-box CD for Gateway (pls see mail below for details). GWs MOU outlines that MS will cover 124 CD costs 80
days after the Win98 OPK is available. GW is the only OEM rot shipping IE4, therefore, all other OEMs are not
expenencing this issue wiheir ARs. GW is not shipping OSR2.5 because they were experiencing tecnnical issues
w/IE4. Those issues have since been resoived, however, the issue now is MS wants GW to be focusing ther
technical resources on getng ready to ship Win98, not getting OSR2.5 pre-instalied. Current pian 1s for OEM to
cover expenses for Gateway to continue to ship the IE4 CD in-box untit Win38 releases.

1
_J ]
FW Sepsrate Tiing lor RE Sensrme twng o
Win & wn g
s [BM's particization in PC Futures98 CarlG and Ballmer are the decision makers on what level of participation we are
willing to c¥er [BM.

® Ensure GW assigns a marketing contact at w/decision making responsibility. v
Successfully incorporate |E4 bits on GWs ISP CD (and I1E4 messaging on packaging).

Finalize the IBM COT MQU (Stephane) and begin the exacution of that plan (i.e. produce the necessary Windows
NT4 training matenais and begin 10 incorporate NT messaging into marketing deliverapies).
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From: Changra DuFrene

Sent: Manday, March 02, 1998 3.28 PM
To: George Downing
Subject: FW. Separate biiling for Win 95 and IE 4.0

George. pis note the GW account team (Gayle and Laura) were not on the dist list of Carl's mail, thus we were working

under the parameters of the MOU language below. ) ) i
Microsoft will cover APM (via direct payment to 2 Microsoft Authorized Replicator(of COMPANY's choice) for the IE4 CD for

the French. English, German, lalian, Spanish and Japanese languages for ninety (90) days after Windows 98 OPK 1s available
for Windows 95 based systems.

Based cn {he agreement and the timliness of this matter, | worked w/Dave Hartman in MSL! in order to contact the ARs in
order for GW to continue shipping the {E4 CDs in box. Would you like me to communicate this to Carl?

Pls let me know if you need add'l details.

Thanks,

Chanara

—=0nginal Message——

From: Cart Gulieage

Sent: Monday. March 02. 1998 10.24 AM

To: Kurt Kalb, Gayle McClain, Bengt Akertind
Ce: George Dowmng. Chandra DuFrene
Subject: RE.: Separale diling for Win 35 ang |E 4.0

we had an EXTREMELY clear communication on this go out last October.

|

DRGENT (E 4 MOU
anguage cnal

—0ngmal Message—

From: Kurt Kold

Sent: Moncay, March 02. 1998 9 33 AM

To: Gaywe MzCain Bengt Akerhind ’

Ce: George Downing: Cart Gulleage: Chanera DuFrene
Subject: RE. Sedarate biling for Win 95 ang IE 4.0

Is this the same agreement where gateway was contractuaily obligated to provide a channel at launch? Then gian't
GW breach the contract and aren't we done w/ it?

As | mentioned below - OSR2.5 does incluce IE4.0, this s the integrated media to use regardless cf preinstall

—0Onginal Message——
From: Gayle McClan

Sent: Thurscay. Fepruary 25, 1998 8:55 AM
To: Bengt Akerind

Ce: Chandra DuFrene; Kun Kob

Subject: RE. Separate billing for Win 95 and IE 4.0

importance: High

We are missing the point We are contractually obligated to pay for the IE4 CD. GW senses we are trymng to back out of this.
They are standing firm and won't listen to any other options until we change the status in Troika on the CD. All your points are
good Kurt, but they don'tget us out of the contract at this minute.

GW shuts down their production line Monday. There is a lot of history which will make us suffer long-term consequences from
this,

Bengt - per our conversation, please provide us billing mstructions so we can tum this back on. And then we can siart moving
GW towards a better resolution.

Th
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—Qnginal Message—

From: Kurt Kot

Sent:  Wednesday. February 25, 1998 8:23 PM
To: Gayle McClain; Bengt Axeriind

Ce: Chanara DuFrene

Subject: RE Separate biting for Win 95 anc IE 4.0

It's 3 media re-release OSR2 +(E4.01. The minute the end user connects to the web they hit MS COM and ge:
upgraded to the same result. They've had over two montns for testng. How long do their test cycles run?

——0nginal Message—

From: Gayle McClain

Sent: Wednesdsy, February 25, 1998 6.01 PM
Tao: Kurt Koib: Bengt Akerling

Ce: Chandra DuFrene

Subject: RE: Separate bitling for Win 95 and [E 4.0

It's a good idea but GW understandably won't ship anything without testing it first. This is going to take a little tme. In the
meantime they run out of iE4 CDs Monday.

Thanks

Gonie Wl
OQEN v Yoz
125 00 007,

covlemenm cosallnom

—=Qrqinal Message——

From: Kunt Kol

Sent: Wednesday February 25 1998 5.26 PM
To: Gayle McClam. Bengt Akerung

Ce: Chandra DyFrene

Subject: RE: Separate briling for Win 95 and IE 4.0

No - | meant using the OSR2.5 media regardless of the OSR2 x premnstall they currently use. Provices the
end customer with the latest |E4 please only one CD to manage.

—0rigtna; Message-—

From: Gayle McClan

Sent Weaneaday, February 25. 1998 5.24 PM
To: Kunt Koit Bangt Akerting

Cc: Changra DuFrene

Subject: RE: Separate biling for Win 95 and IE 4.0

Agree this the strategic fix. However, they are not yet done testing OSR 2.5 anc they nee< IE 4 CDs now {see mail
below). While we work with them o move to OSR 2.5 we need to pay for the CDs.

Thanks

s o resafl cem

—~——Onginal Message—

From: Kun Kold

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 1998 5.21 PM
Ta: Gayle McClain, Bengt Akerting

Ce: Chanora DuFrene

Subject RE: Separate biling for Win 95 and IE 4.0

have you promoted the concept of using the OSR2.5 media to fulfill this requirement?

e ONg sl MESSHQE—mn
From: Gayle McClain

Senzt: Wednesday. February 25, 1998 4:59 PM

é: Eeu;q:(:l:'.cmndm DuFrene

Subject: FW: Separate biling for Win 95 snd IE 4.0 MS98 0109248
imponance:  Han CONFIDENTIAL
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Bengt - The IE 4.0 marketing MOU contractually obligates us to pay for the IE 4 CD until 90 cays ater the Wing8
OPK. Please let us know how we pay for this until GW goes to OSR2.5, which we are working cn pusfing ud

Thanks

Goede AUl
SUN el Mar er
(20 A

St i resoft o

—0riginal Message—
From: Kurt Kol

Sent: Wednesday. February 25, 1998 10-00 AM
To: Changra DuFrene. Gay'e McClan
Subject RE. Separate biimg tor Win 95 and IE 4.0

gayle should manage this.

——0Ongmnal Message—
From: Changra DuFrene

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 1998 842 AM
Ta: Kurt Kalb: Gayle McClan

Subject: F\V: Separate bilkng for Win 95 and IE 4.0
Importance: High

I have a few minutes to log on but need to get to another meeting w/IBM and will nct be back up on mail
_unti! after 10,30 tonight. As you can see from the mail below, GW is very frustrated and i want to make
sure | can be responsive. Per our discussion on Monday AM, | proposed GW ship OSR2.5 CD vs tne

current one in order to fulfill the |E4 obligatation.

Kurt. | need your help on this. GW will not be abie to pre-install OSR2.5 prior to Win98 and needs to
order new back up media in the next week and is not going to pay for the IE4 CO. Based on the MOU |
am having a difficuit time disputing that GW shoulc cover the expenses for the 1E4 CD.

> On Page 2 of this MOU, under Microsoft responsibilities>

>

> Microsoft will cover APM ({via direct payment to a Microsoft

> Authonzed Replicator of COMPANY's choice) for the IE4 CD for the French,

> English. German. italian, Sparish and Japanese tanguages untit sixty (80)
> days after Windows 98 OPK s avaitable tor Windows 95 based systems.

Pls aavise.

Thanks,

Chandra

—0nginal Message—

From: Nash, Penny I[SMTP NASHPEN@Gateway com)]
Sent: Weonesday, February 25, 1998 7.08 AM

Ta: Chandra DuFrene. ‘Nasn. Penny’; Nicholas, Bile
Ce: Vonrole. Jim. Skidmore, Kathy: Hughes. Michael
Subject: RE: Separate biing far Win 95 and IE 4.0
Chandra,

GW ships backup media from the AR and not a recovery CD.
AS far as OSR 2.5 goes we have not impiemented this as of yet and do not know for sure when this will

happen so the OSR 2.5 is out of the question at this time. WE are currently shipping 2.1 and need to
continue to do so and supplying the iE4 CD in the box as we have been doing.

1 guess | do not understand the issue here considering that GW has a signed agreement with MS that
states specifically that MS will pay for this until 60 days after Win 98 releases. \What are the issues?

WE are in MAJOR CRUNCH MODE here and are putting our inventory at risk both in the US and in
Europe. Europe is the one | am most worried about at this moment as they are to receive product from
therr AR in the next week. ) have been working this issue with MS for a month now and this still 1s not
resolved and | need an this taken care of and listed in Troika right away $o our AR's know what they need

MS98 0109249
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to do.

Please help us get this taken zare of. A month to close on an issue that shouid of never iappenac in the
first place 1s a bit too long. | realize that you are new to the GW team and that you were nat invoived in
this prior, but | am frustrated and can not provide answers 1C My internai people on this 1ssue

Thanks for all of your help on this and | look forward to an answer soon. Again please do not take my

frustration perscnally but | am getting a bit miffed over this whole situation.

Pen

-—-~0riginal Message——
From: Chandra DuFrene [SMTP:chandrad@microsoft.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 1998 §:21 PM
To: °Nash, Penny’; Nicholas, Billie
Ce:  VonHolle, Jim: Skidmare, Kathy
Subject: RE: Separate billing for Win 95 and IE 4.0

| have been oof since yesterday and unable to connect so my apologies for
the detay in my responding. | am working on what | am hoping will be a
solution, however, have not gotten confirmation internally so perhaps
someone on this emait can address my guestion. Does Gateway2000 create a
recovery CD of all products that are pre-instalied, or does GW use software
from the ARs? The reason | am asking is because if GW shigs back-up media
from the AR ghannel, | have gotten aproval for GW to ship the back-up media
for OSR2.5 which would enable GW to include {E4 in box. Obviously if GW
creates arecovery CD this will not work so | will continue to work

internaliy on this. Pis let me know.

Thanks.
Chandra

> ——Qriginal Messagt——

> From: Nash. Penny [SMTP'NASHPEN@Gateway.com)
> Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 1998 3:04 PM

> To' Nichotas, Billie; Chandra DuFrene

>-Cc:  Vontolle, Jim; Skidmore, Kathy

> Subject: RE: Separate billing for Win 95 and iE 4.0

> This is alsc needed fer all of the regions as well. Europe and Asia. This
> needs to be updated in Troika to provide our

>

> AR's access to this. Please. Please Please . help us get this resoived.
> We are getting Dangerously Close to recerving product from our AR's in the
> US and in Eurcpe that will directly impact our Win 95 shipments. | have
> sent ancther mail off to Gayle on this today and we are dire need of an
> ypcate and some answers.

>

>

> Thanks,

>

> Pen

S -

>
> —-Qriginal Message—
> From: Nicnotas, Billie
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Sent: Monday, February 23. 1998 4:31 PM

To. ‘chandrad@microsoft.com’

Ce. VonHolle. Jim; Nash. Penny: Ski¢cmore, Kathy
Subject: Separate billing for Win 95 anc iE 4.0

Hi Chandra- _ _
We have been warking on the following issue with Microsot for quite

> some time, and are hoping that you can help get this resoived. On

> September 3. 1967. Gateway signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
> regarding Intemnet Explorer 4.0 that was written by Jeffrey Kraz. This

> document clearly states tnat Microsoft wili pay for the IE4.0CD, and

> Gateway will pay for the Win 85 CD until 60 days beyond the release of Win
98 (see text below). Since these components are packaged together, we
need Microsoft to give the approval to Quebecor to do séparate billing on

each of these tems.

VVVVY VYV

v

On Page 2 of this MOU, under Micresoft responsibiliies>

Microsoft will cover APM (via direct payment to a Microsoft
Authorized Replicator of COMPANY's choice) for the [E4 CD for the French,
> English, German, ltalian, Spanish and Japanese languages until sixty (60)
> gays after Windows 98 OPK is availabie for Windows 85 based systems.

VVVVYVYVYVY

VVvVy

What we need is for you to call Quebecor and give them the
> approval to bill Microsoft for the IE 4.0 CD. Could you please either
> call or email this approval to Karen Patriceili (phone 800-451-5742,

> x9425, or email is karen@guebim.com)?

Thank you for your heip, Chandra.

Billie Nicholas
(605) 232-1616

VVVVVVY
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From: Bengt Akeriind
Frigay, February 27, 1898 8.20 AM

Sent:

To: Gayle McClain

Ce: Chandra DuFrene, Kurt Kolb

Subject: RE: Separate billing for Win 95 and IE 4.0

you are all overruled. We have a situation where GW might go or: production stop. | am amazed that we are no: more
2.5 but matter of fact s

sensitive to tha: situation. | fully agree that GW has been dragging their feet by not going to OSR
that we have committed contractually to pay for the IE 4 CD. and there ts nothung arsund that will take us out of that
another month, anc let's work with

commitment. Pis allow GW IMMEDIATELY to get wnat they need from the ARs for
them in the mean ume and get them to OSR 2.5.

Thanks
—0Onginai Message—
From: Gayle McClam
Sent: Thursday. Februsry 26, 1998 8:£5 AM
TJe: Bengt Akeriind
Ce: Chandra DuFrens. Kurt Kolb
Subject RE S bitisng far Win 95 and IE 4.0 .

imporance: Hign

We are missing the point. We are contractually obligated to pay for the IE4 CD. GW senses we are trying to back out of this.
They are standing firm and won't listen to any other options until we change the status in Troika an the CO. Alf your points are

good Kurt, but they don't get us out of the contract at this minute. -
GW shuts down their production line Monday. There is @ lot of history which will make us suffer long-term consequences from
this.

Bengt - per our conversation, please provide us billing instructions so we can tum this back on. And then we can start moving
GW towards a better resolution.

Thanks

—0ngina' Message—

From: Ky Kol

Sent: Vom2nesday, February 25, 1958 8:23 PM
To: Gayre McClain: Bengt Axenting

Ce: Chandra DuFrene

Subject: RE: Separate diling 1or Win 95 and IE 4.0

It's a media re-reisase. OSR2 +IE4.01. The minute the end user connects to the web, they hit MS COM and get
upgraded to the same result. They've had over two months for testing. How long do therr test cycles run?

—Original Message—

From: Gayle McClain

Sent: Weanesday, February 25, 1998 8.01 PM
To: Kurt Kotb: Bengt Akering

Ce: Chandra DuFrene

Subject: RE. Separate diling tor Win 85 and IE 4.0

it's 2 good ide2 but GW understandably won't ship anything without testing it first. This is going to take a little tme. in the
meantime they run out of IE4 CDs Monday.

Thanks

oo M Uan
(fvi,"," IR AN MSQB 0109252
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—0rngnat Message-—
From: Kun Kolb
Sent: Wednesaay, February 25 1998 526 PM
To: Gayle McClam: Bengt Akerind
Ce: Chandra Dufrene
Subject: RE: Separate billing for Win 95 ang IE 4.0 '
i

No - | meant using the OSR2.5 media regardiess of the OSR2.x preinstail they currently use. Provides the
end customer with the |atest £4 please only one CD to manage.

- QOnginal Message—

From: Gayle McClan

Sent. Wednesday, February 25, 1998 5§.24 PM
To: Kurt Kolb' Bengt Akernmd

Cec: Chandra DuFrene

Subiect: RE: Separate billing for Win 95 and IE 4.0

Agree this the strategic fix. However, they are not yet done testing OSR 2.5 and they need [E 4 CDs now (see mail
below). While we work with them to move to OSR 2.5 we need 1o pay for the CDs.

Thanks

Lo A Chan

CUM Sccnent Manager
P unTe

covtems vl e

——Qnginal Message—~—

From: Kurt Kotd

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 1998 §.21 PM
To: Gayle McClain; Bengt Akering

Ce: Chandra DuFrene

Subject: RE. Separate biting for Win 85 ang IE 4 0

have you promoted the concept of using the OSR2.5 media to fulfill this requirement?

—Orginal Message-—
From:

Gayle McClan
Sent” Weonesday, February 25, 1998 4.59 PM
To: Bergt Akerting
Ce: Kur: Kold. Chandra DuFrene :
Subject: FW. Separate biling for Win 85 ana IE 4.0
Importance: Hgh

Bengt - The IE 4.0 marketing MOU contractually obligates us to pay for the I 4 CD unlil 90 days after the Win98
OPK. Please let us know how we pay for this until GW goes 1o OSR2.5, which we are working on pushing up.

Thanks

Goavde \khen
LA Az aant Moz
125 %

sseefl s om

FOSAR T H N

—Original Message—

From: Kurt Kol .

Sent: Wednesdsy, February 25, 1998 10:00 AM
To: Chandra DuFrene: Gayle McClam
Subject: RE: Separate biling for Win 95 and (E 4.0
gayle should manage this.

~=0Ongmnai Message—

From: . Chandrs DuFrene

Sent Wednesday, February 25, 1998 8.42 AM
To: Kurt Kolb: Gayle McClain

Subject: FW: Separate dilling for Win 95 and IE 4.0
importancs: Hgh

| have a few minutes to tog on but need 1o gat ta another meeting w/1IBM and wil! not be back up on mati!
until after 10:30 tonight. As you can see from the mail beiow, GW is very frustrated and | want to make

) MS98 0109253
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sure | can be responsive. Per our discussion on Monday AM, | proposed GW ship OSR2.5 CD vs. the
current one in arder to fulfill the 1E4 obligatation.

Kurt, | nee¢ your help on this. SW will not be able to pre-nstal OSR2.5 prior to Win98 and needs to
orger new back up media in the nex: week and is not going to pay for the 1E4 CD. Based on the MOU t
am having a difficult time disputing that GW shouid cover the expenses for the IE4 CO

> On Page 2 of this MOU, under Microsoft responsibifities>
>

> Microsoft will cover APM (via direct payment to @ Microsoft

> Authorized Reglicator of COMPANY's choice) for the iE4 CD for the French,
> English, German, ltatian, Spanish and Japanese languages until sixty (60)
> days afer Wincows 98 OPK is available for Windows 85 based systems.

Pis advise.

Thanks,

Chanara

~—Original Message—

From: Nash, Penny [SMTP NASHPEN@Galeway com)

Sent: Watnesday, February 25, 1998 7.08 AM

To: Chandra DuFrene: ‘Nash, Penny’. Nicholas. Billie

Ce: VonHole, Jim: Skidmore. Katny, Hughes Michael
Subject: RE: Separate biling for Win 95 and i€ 4.0

Chandra,

GW ships backup media from the AR and not a recovery CD.

AS far as OSR 2.5 goes we have not impiemented this as of yet and do not know for sure when this wilt
happen sothe OSR 2.5 is out of the question at this tme. WE are currently shipping 2.1 and need to

continue to do so and supplying the IE4 CD in the box as we have been doing. -

i guess | do not understand the issue here considering that GW has a signed agreement with MS that
states spectiically that MS will pay for this until 60 cays after Win 98 reieases. : are the issues?

WE are in MAJOR CRUNCH MODE here and are putting our inventory at risk both in the US and in
Europe. Europe is the one | am most worriad about at this moment as they are to recewve product from
their AR in the next week. | have peen working this issue with MS for a month now and this stilf 1s not
resolved and | need an this taken care of and hsted in Troka nght away so our AR's know what they need

to do.

Please help us get this taken care of. A month to close on an issue that should of never happened in the
first place 's a bit too long. | realize that you are new to the GW team and that you were not involved in
this prior, but | am frustrated and can not provide answers to my intemal pecple on this issue.

Thanks for ait of your help on this and | look forward to an answer soon. Again please do not take my
trustration personally but | am getting a bit miffed over this whoie situation.

Pen

——Onginal Message——
From: Chandra DuFrene [SMTP:chandrad@microsoft.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 1998 5.21 PM

To: ’'Nash, Penny’; Nicholas. Billie

Cc:  VonHolle, Jim; Skidmore, Kathy

Subject: RE. Separate billing for Win 95 and IE 4.0

! have been oof since yesterday and unable to connect so my apologies for
the delay in my responding. | am working on what | am hoping wili be a
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solution, however, have not gotien confirmation intemally so perhaps
someone on this email can address my question. Does Gateway2000 create a
recovery CD of all products that are pre-installed, or does GW use software
from the ARs? The reason | am asking is because if GW ships back-up media
from the AR channel, | have gotten aproval for GW to ship the back-up media
for OSR2.5 which would enable GW to include IE4 in box. Obviously if GW
creates a recovery CD this will not work so ! will continue to work

internaily on this. Pls let me know.

Thanks,
Chandra

> —=Qriginal Message—

> From Nash, Penny [SMTP:NASHPEN@Gateway .com)
> Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 1998 3 04 PM

> To: Nicholas, Billie; Chandra DuFrene

> Cc: VonHolle, Jim; Skidmore, Kathy

> Subject  RE: Separate billing for Win 95 and IE 4.0
>

> This is also needed for all of the regions as well. Europe and Asia. This
> needs o be updated in Troika to provide our

>

> AR's access to this. Please, Please, Please ; help us get this resolved.

> We are getting Dangerously close o receiving product from our AR'’s in the
> US and in Europe that will directly impact our Win 85 shipments. | have

> sent another mail off to Gayle on this today and we are dire need of an

> update and some answers.

> Thanks

>

> Pen

>

S .

> © ——0Original Message—

> From: Nichotas, Billie

> Sent Monday, February 23, 1998 4.31 PM

> To: ‘chandrad@microsoft.com’

> Cc:.  VonHolie, Jim; Nash, Penny; Skidmore, Kathy
> Subject Separate billing for Win 85 and IE 4.0

>

> Hi Chandra- .

> We have been working on the following issue with Microsoft for quite

> some time, and are hoping that you can heip get this resolved. On

> September 3, 1997, Gateway signed 3 Memorandum of Understanding {(MOU)
> regarding Internet Explorer 4.0 that was written by Jeffrey Krag. This

> docurnent clearly states that Microsoft will pay for the IE 4.0 CD, and

> Gateway will pay for the Win 95 CD until 60 days beyond the reiease of Win

> 98 (see text below). Since these components are packaged together, we

> need Microsoft to give the approval to Quebecor to do separate billing on

> each of these items.

>

On Page 2 of this MOU, under Microsaft responsibilities>

vVVvyv

> Microsoft will cover APM (via direct payment to a Microsoft

> Authorzed Replicator of COMPANY's choice) for the 1E4 CO for the Freach,
> English, German, Italian, Spanish and Japanese languages untit sixty (60)
> days after Windows 98 OPK is available for Windows 95 based systems.
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>

> .
> What we need is for you to call Quebecor and give them the

> approval to bill Microsoft for the IE 4.0 CD. Could you please either
> cali or emaif this approval to Karen Patricelli (phone 800-451-5742,

> x9425, or email is karen@quebim.com)?
>

Thank you for your heip, Chandra.

Billie Nicholas
(605) 232-1616

VVVVYVYV
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